

FRANKSTON BRIDGE CLUB INC

AGM 2020-2021

MINUTES

Date: 30 September 2021

Time: 4.30pm

Place: Online

Facilitator: President Paul Corry

Present: Paul Corry, Beryl Beany, Denise Donald, Honor Middleton, Jane Proctor, Bev Hannan, Barbara Crawford, Jennifer Poole, Julie Allison, Kerry Hosking, Lindsay Young, Sue Beckman, Allan Hardie, Wendy Zantvoort, Ross Webster, Colin Shugg, Kate Bechet, Mary Mirabella, Andy Troy, Nigel Phillips, Eileen Farren, Ross Webster, Petra Starkins

Apologies: Yvonne Minton, Mary Colling, Steve Colling

Minutes

1. No proxies received.
2. No correspondence received
3. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous AGM
Proposer - D Donald Seconder - J Allison
4. President's report accepted
Proposer - Lindsay Young Seconder - Ross Webster
5. Treasurer's report accepted
Proposer - Kerry Hosking Seconder - Wendy Zantvoort

6. Election of 2021-2022 committee

Paul Corry - President

Sue Beckman - Vice President

Denise Donald - Treasurer

Barbara Crawford - Secretary

General members: Nigel Phillips, Colin Shugg, Jane Proctor

7. Any other business

Beryl Beany congratulated the committee for the way they have kept the club going through the pandemic.

Denise Donald thanked Sue, Kate and Paul for introducing online bridge to the club.

Colin Shugg asked if Real Bridge would replace one of the regular nights. Paul suggested it may replace Monday night and he will ask members via email for feedback.

This led to a general discussion on the merits of Real Bridge versus BBO. Denise Donald confirmed that masterpoints are sent to ABF from both platforms.

Allan Hardie felt that Real Bridge was a better system as it cuts out cheating.

Ross Webster remarked that BBO has allowed the club to make a profit, will Real Bridge also do that? Paul said the system of payment is different as the club pays Real Bridge and recoups the payments directly from the members, but would not cost any more than BBO.

Ross asked about the video facility on BBO, and was told this is an extra payment.

Paul hoped that the club would be back in the clubrooms for Christmas, but that was dependent on the church authorities.

Meeting closed at 5.05pm